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KENAITZE INDIAN TRIBE 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

Kalifornsky Village Gravesite 
Environmental Risk Assessment 

Question and Answers 
Issued: 2/09/2024 

 

1. The RFP presents two options for a plan (protect in place or relocation). Does the Kenaitze 
Indian Tribe (Tribe) have a preference for one or the other? At this time, the Tribe does not 
have a preference; this is a research and planning grant, and the final decisions will depend on 
the family's preference for their ancestors.  
 

2. Would the Tribe entertain an option to relocate graves at risk while leaving others? Yes. 
 

3. Does the Tribe have in mind or selected a location for the potential reinternment of their 
ancestors? Yes, the Tribe has options if that is the route we choose. 

 
4. Can the Tribe share the currently available funds for the requested work, or provide a dollar 

amount that they expect to be available for this work? Not at this time. 
 

5. Will the Tribe share copies of the 2005 and 2006 reports (with any sensitive data redacted)? 
Yes, they will be provided upon award.  

 
6. Section 7.1 of the RFP assumes that all staff working on the project share the same rate per 

hour. Will the Tribe accept a cost proposal that follows the requested formula but which 
presents labor categories with different rates? Yes.  

 

7. Can the Tribe share a copy of a template contract so that our risk team may review? An early 
review of the proposed contract language would facilitate an expedited notice-to-proceed 
should we be selected as the successful vendor. Yes, please find a Draft version attached.  
Several elements, such as Scope of Work and Schedule, are still TBD.  Feel free to redline 
and submit with your proposal.  (Not required but encouraged). 
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